Devon County Historic Environment Record

	 Parish:  

Tiverton


	NGR: 
SS 9542 1268
	Number:

	Subject: Archaeological watching brief at 19, St Peters Street, Tiverton



	Description: Monitoring was undertaken during groundworks associated with the conversion and extension of an outbuilding at 19, St Peters Street (planning application No 05/02667/FUL, Mid Devon District Council).  Two trenches were monitored: the first (Trench 1) a foundation trench for a new timber framed building, the second (Trench 2) a service trench (see attached plan). 

Trench 1 was aligned north-south, measured 0.8m x 10.5m in plan and was excavated to a depth of 1.2 – 1.4m.  Trench 2 was aligned northwest-southeast, measured 0.4m x 3.3m in plan and was excavated to a depth of 0.5m. 

Trench 1 exposed of a 0.35m thick layer of concrete (the current yard surface) and associated make-up, overlying a thick layer of demolition material consisting of dark brown silty clay containing mortar lumps, CBM fragments and large quantities of building stone and brick. The bricks were a mixture of C20th engineering bricks and earlier (C17th/18th) hand-made bricks. The demolition material sat directly over the alluvium and underlaying river gravels (observed at a depth of 1m below ground level). The footings for two breezeblock pillars relating to the C20th garage complex were the only structures observed. Pottery within the demolition material was C18th and C19th century in date with one earlier (C17th) sherd.  

Trench 2 exposed only demolition material.
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